



Ontario Power Authority

120 Adelaide Street West
Suite 1600
Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1

T 416-967-7474

F 416-967-1947

www.powerauthority.on.ca

November 30, 2005

Honourable Donna Cansfield
Minister of Energy
Ontario Ministry of Energy
900 Bay Street
Hearst Block, 4th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

FAX: 416-325-5316

Dear Minister Cansfield:

Re: Date for Submission of Supply Mix Advice

This is to inform you that we wish to delay the delivery of the Supply Mix Advice until December 9, 2005. This advice was requested in Minister Duncan's May 2 letter for delivery on December 1.

The main report documenting our advice is complete but this is only one of five volumes that will total some 1100 pages. The additional time is required to complete the remaining four volumes so that they can all be delivered at once. If we were to stay with the original deadline, we would not be able to deliver all of the volumes simultaneously and this may hamper the understanding and analysis of our advice.

Please let me know if this change creates any difficulty for you.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Jan Carr', written over a horizontal line.

Jan Carr
Chief Executive Officer